

Mr Scott Hollamby
Senior Environmental Consultant
RW Corkery & Co Pty Limited
By email: scott@rwcorkery.com

01/10/2020

Dear Mr Hollamby

**Hitchcock Road Sand Project Modification 1 (MP06_0104)
Request for Additional Information to the Submissions Report**

I refer to your recent submission of *Hitchcock Road Quarry MOD 1 - Submissions Report* dated 4 September 2020, for the above project. After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information to the Submissions Report.

You are requested to provide a detailed response to the TfNSW submission (dated 6 August 2020), in which TfNSW requested additional information to enable it to fully assess the proposal.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Friday 16 October 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Melissa Anderson on 8275 1392.

Yours sincerely,



Colin Phillips
Team Leader
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)